



An
Coimisiún
Pleanála

Memorandum
File no: 322242-25

To: Breda Ingle, Executive Officer, SIDs
From: Rachel Gleave O'Connor, Senior Planning Inspector
Re: Local Authority Development – Bridge Rehabilitation Works.
Date: 13th January 2026

- 1.1. An Coimisiún Pleanála (ACP) has received an application under Section 177AE of the Planning and Development Act 2000 (as amended) from Limerick City and County Council for bridge rehabilitation works to an existing protected 7 arch stone masonry structure, being the Bruree bridge in Co. Limerick. The application is accompanied by Natura Impact Statement (NIS).
- 1.2. Following the receipt of Further Information and readvertisement by the applicant regarding the same, an error with respect to the date published for the re-consultation period has come to light. As a result, the notices, letters and advertisement of consultation relating to the Further Information received, requires republication with a correct date.